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Mastercreation TFS

From: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>
Sent: 16 February 2024 19:35
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Santosh Sawant
Subject: RE: Update Supplier Details (SHUBRA ENTERPRISES)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Please active below vendor  
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Sonali D  
 

From: Sonali Dhadve  
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 6:13 PM 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Update Supplier Details (SHUBRA ENTERPRISES) 
 
Hello Omkar, 
Please update supplier details in Safal 
 
 

Vendor name  Vendor mail ID  Entity  Supplier Code Navision 
SHUBRA ENTERPRISES shubraenterprisesmumbai@gmail.com Semolina Kitchens Private Limited V000127 
SHUBRA ENTERPRISES shubraenterprisesmumbai@gmail.com TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED V0002523 

 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Sonali D  


